TRANSMISSION CORPORATION OF TELANGANA LIMITED

From ' To

The Chief Engineer, The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Projects-11I/TS TRANSCO, Govt. of Telangana,

Vidyut Soudha, Aranya Bhavan,

Hyderabad. Hyderabad.

Lr.No.CE/Proj-11/400K V/MNGR-Sch/ D.No20 6 /2016, Dt:22 /©F/2016.

Sir,
Sub:- TSTRANSCO — Submission of Proposals for Diversion of Forest land under F(C)
Act 1980 to an extent of 37.7154 Ha. For Erection of 400KV QMDC Line from
the proposed 4x270 MW Bhadradri TPP near Manugoor to the proposed
400/220KV SS at Padamati Narsapuram (V) Julurupadu (M) in Khammam (Dist).
In which (1) 19.2096 Ha of forest land of Chatakonda RF block in of Kothagudem
Forest Division, (2) 4.9358 Ha of forest land in Chinthiryala RF & Rathangutta
(Pamulapalli) RF of Paloncha Forest Division and (3) 13.57 Ha of forest land in
Chatakonda & Punukula RF in Paloncha Wild Life Forest Division including Eco
sensitive zone proposals - Requested for accord approval — Reg.
Refi- 1. T.O.0.(CE-Construction) Ms.No.103, Dt:05.06.2015
2. Lr.No.CE/Proj-I1I/SE/400KV/F. MNGR-Sch//D.No.70/2015, Dt :13.10.2015
3. Lr.No.SE/400KV/OMC/Tech/WGL/F./D.No.77/2015, Dt :17.10.2015
4. Lr.No.SE/400KV/Const./Wgl/Tech/F./D.No0.805/2015, Dt :28.10.2015
5. PCCF Rc. No. 17743/2015/FCA-3, Dated : 28-11-2015.
6. Prl.CCF (HoFF) Lr.No.17743/2015/FCA-3, Dt :19.03.2016.
7. TSFDC Lr.No.6.2.22/HDM/2015/1611, Dt :26.03.2016.
8. CF Khammam Lr.Rc.No.1515/M11, Dt :09.06.2016.

s ke s ok ok _

With reference to the subject work towards diversion of forest land for an extent of
24.1454 Ha. Proposals were submitted to the Principal Chief Conservator of Forest, Hyderabad
for according approval vide reference 2™ cited above.

But it is to inform that, at present in Kinnerasani Wild Life Sanctuary, forest was
identified which is unavoidable under any circumstances.

The total length of the line passing through the forest is 8199 mtrs and the 400KV DC line
requires forest width 46 meters. Area comes to 8199 mtrs X 46 mtrs = 37.7154 Ha.

1. 4176 mtrs of Kothagudem Forest Division (19.2096 Ha)
2. 1073 mtrs of Chinthiryala & Rathangutta RF of Paloncha Forest Division (4.9358 Ha).
3. 2950 mtrs of Paloncha Wild Life Forest Division ~ (13.57 Ha).

Hence the diversion of forest land has been proposed for an area of 37.7154 Ha. including

Eco sensitive zone proposals.

The necessary CA charges & NPV charges will be paid on demand.

Hence it is requested to take necessary action in this regard and to communicate at the
earliest please.

Yours faithfully,

Encl:  Proposals with required data. ~ m"—'—%’?ié\gh \{_“
1) 7 sets for each Kothagudem, Paloncha & ~  C€hief Engineer
Paloncha WLM Forest Divisions. Projects — II/TS TRANSCO
2) 18 sets for each Kothagudem, Paloncha & Vidyut Soudha, Hyderabad

Paloncha WLM Forest Divisions.

Copy Submitted to the Director Projects & Lift Irrigation /V.S/Hyderabad — for favour of information.
Copy communicated to the Chief Engineer/Projects-I/T STRANSCO/Vidyut Soudha/Hyderabad.
Copy to the Superintending Engineer / 400K V/Construction Circle/Warangal.



